
CONTINENTAL, O I L COMPANY 

W M . A. M E A D 
D I V I S I O N ' S U P E R I N T E N D E N T 

OF PRODUCTION 
X K W M E X I C O D I V I S I O N 

8 2 5 PETROLEUM B U I L D I N G 

ROSWELL,, NEW MEXICO 

A p r i l 3, 1961 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Box 871 
Santa Fe, Nev; Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director 

Gentlemen: Re: CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY'S 
APPLICATION FOR CANf!F.T.T.ATTQM 
QF..JW640S*AC£E STANDARD GAS 
PRORATION UNIT CONSISTING OF 
SECTION 24, T20S, R37E, AND 

UNIT CONSISTING OF THE S/2 OF 
THE SE/4, SECTION 13, T20S, 
R37E, AND THE REAggSqMMEMT.QF_ 
THIS ACBEAGE^JI^^igxj^^r^ 

ANDNE/4 OF SECTION 24, TO 
BE ALLOCATED TO THE SEMU EUMONT 
67 AND THE NW/4 OF SECTION 24, 
AND THE SE/4, THE SW/4 OF THE 
NE/4, AND THE S/2 AND THE NW/4 
OF THE SW/4 OF SECTION 13, 
T20S, R37E TO BE ALLOCATED TO 
THE SEMU EUMONT 69, EUMONT GAS 
POOL, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW 
MEXICO 

Vve are attaching three copies of Continental Oil 
Company's application f o r reassignment of Eumont Gas Pool acreage 
to the SEMU Eumont Nos. 67 and 69 as described above. 

We respectively request that you set this matter for 
hearing at the ea r l i e s t convenient date. 

J , VJ WAM-sjk 

i iV • \ E n c ' 

P I O N E E R I N G 

Yours very t r u l y , 

I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 1 8 7 5 



G O V E R N O R 

E D W I N !_. M E C H E M 

C H A I R M A N 

^tate of J t e pfexico 

tl Conurbation Commission 
L A N D C O M M I S S I O N E R 

E . S . J O H N N Y W A L K E R 

M E M B E R 

S T A T E G E O L O G I S T 

A . L . P O R T E R , J R . 

S E C R E T A R Y - D I R E C T O R 

P. O. B O X 871 

S A N T A F E 

May 18, 1961 

Nr. Jason Kellahin 
Kellahin & Fox 
Box 1713 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: CASE NO. 2261 

ORDER NO. R-1979 

APPLICANT: 

Continental Oil Company 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
Commission order recently entered i n the subject case. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

:ar]jon copy of order also sent to: 

Hobbs OCC 
Artesia OCC 
' . • V2C OCC 


